Name: Sameea Amjad

Mobile #: 0092 0333 4279888

Address: 473 R street 2 Phase 7 DHA, Lahore

E-mail: sameeaamja@gmail.com

**D. O. B**: 15<sup>th</sup> March, 1984

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated educator and linguistics professional with extensive experience teaching English, social sciences, and communication skills across various academic levels. Skilled in curriculum development, academic research, student mentoring, and creating engaging learning environments. Strong command of English language teaching methodologies, with a passion for helping students enhance language proficiency, critical thinking, and research capabilities.

### **WORK EXPERIENCE:**

#### 2009 till date: Lahore School Of Economics

Taught Social Sciences courses (like Academic writing, Communication skills, Business Communication, Islamic studies and Sociolinguistics) to graduate level students, helping the students improve their social interaction proficiency by developing a good command on the English language and mastering their research skills and enhancing their conceptual knowledge.

#### 2007-2008: Lahore School of Economics

Worked as teacher associate of different social sciences courses; assisting lecturers in holding workshops for students and preparing lectures, assignments & Ouizzes through research.

## 2006-2007: Resource Academia

Taught English language and social science to grade 1 and 3(7-10 yr olds) aiding them in learning basics of English language and enhancing their knowledge regarding the environment.

#### **2004-2005:** Kids Kampus

Taught nursery level (3-4 yr olds) facilitating them in developing their listening, speaking and writing skills along with their cognitive skills.

#### 2004

## (Summers): MC Girls High School, Rehmanpura adopted by CARE.

As a part of a research project, voluntarily taught English language to senior students of grade 7-10 (12-16 yr olds) helping them in improving their basic listening and speaking skills.

# **EDUCATION:**

2011-2013 M. Phil Applied Linguistics

Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore, Pakistan

2004 - 2006: M.A. English Language Teaching

Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore, Pakistan

<u>2002 – 2004:</u> B.A.

Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore, Pakistan

<u>2000 – 2002:</u> F.A

Kinnaird College for Women, Lahore, Pakistan

2000: GCE O'Level

Convent of Jesus and Mary, Lahore, Pakistan

## **PROJECTS:**

- Thesis on self-created office jargon as functional language.
- Dissertation on teaching mixed ability classes.
- Needs analysis of Students of Govt. schools and private schools of Lahore.
- Research on Postmodernism and its implication in teaching.
- Research on rhetorics used by modern political leaders through a comparative CDA of Mujiburrehmans speech (1971) and modern Political SMSs
- Research on discipline problems among co-ed college students
- Research on constructivism theory and its implication in teaching methods in classroom
- Research on Fashion as a representation of present Lahori culture
- Research on effects of Code Switching in 2<sup>nd</sup> Language learning in Pakistan.
- Research on a child's linguistic development.
- Anthology of English literature to teach language made.
- Evaluation of an existing syllabus of a well reputed institute.
- A thorough analysis of the working of Dawn Newspaper.

## **SKILLS:**

- Proficient in Computer skills.
  - 1. Microsoft office
  - 2. Internet researching
- Fluent in English, Urdu, adequate in French.
- Carrying out collaborative tasks efficiently.
- Good with art work.
- Always finding out ways to do innovative things.

## **OTHER ACHIEVEMENTS:**

- Diploma in Textile designing from Pakistan School of Fashion Designing.
- Diploma in Microsoft Office Specialist.
- Took part in SPELT conference 2006, held in Pakistan.
- Attended Faculty Development Seminar at Lahore School of Economics
- 1<sup>st</sup>-2<sup>nd</sup> positions held in various inter school/college competitions.
- Certificates in various subjects throughout school.

**REFERENCE:** Available on request.